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From: Sarah Papaleo
Sent: 04 January 2024 12:46
To: Development Control
Subject: FW: PLANNING APP 4/22/2464/0F1 - DOG GROOMING SALON, ROTHEREY BARN, 

CLEATOR MOOR

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi, 
 
Can I have this on the website as a consultation response please? 
 
Please note that the advice in this email is given in good faith on the basis of the information 
available at the present time. The advice may be subject to revision following further examination 
or consultation, or where additional information comes to light, and is therefore not binding on any 
future recommendation which may be made to the Council or any formal decision by the Council. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Sarah Papaleo MRTPI 
Senior Planning Officer 
Development Management 
Cumberland Council 
Tel: 01946 598514 
 

From: Kevan Buck >  
Sent: Thursday, January 4, 2024 12:39 PM 
To: Sarah Papaleo  
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/22/2464/0F1 - DOG GROOMING SALON, ROTHEREY BARN, CLEATOR MOOR 
 
Afternoon Sarah 
There are no objections from Environmental Health regarding this proposal. 
The premises was seen to be well-constructed and there has not been any reports received of 
disturbance, noise etc during its use over the past year since the original approval. 
 
 
Regards 
 
Kevan Buck 
Environmental Health Officer - Environmental Health 
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council  
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks,  Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD  
 
T. 0300 373 3730 
M  
cumberland.gov.uk 
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